

Date Submitted: 10/08/18 2:55 pm

Viewing: JD/MBA Program : JD/MBA Program

Last edit: 10/08/18 2:55 pm

Changes proposed by: kboston

Catalog Pages Using this Program

- [J.D. Admissions and Courses](#)
- [J.D./M.B.A. Program](#)

Submitter:	User ID:	Phone:
4622		
Program Status	Active	
Academic Level	Law	
Type of proposal	Policy	
Select a reason for this modification		
Making Minor Changes to an Existing Degree (e.g. changing 15 or fewer hours, changing admission/graduation requirements, adding Focused Study)		
Effective Catalog Year	Fall 2019	
College/School Code	School of Law(LAWW)	
Department Code	Department of Law(LAWD)	
Program Code	JD/MBA Program	
Program Title		

In Workflow

1. **LAWW Dean Initial**
2. **Director of Program Assessment and Review**
3. **Registrar Initial**
4. **Institutional Research**
5. **LAWD Chair**
6. **LAWW Dean**
7. **Global Campus**
8. **Provost Review**
9. **University Course and Program Committee**
10. **Faculty Senate**
11. Provost Final
12. ADE Licensure Approval
13. Provost's Office-- Notification of Approval
14. Registrar Final
15. Catalog Editor Final

Approval Path

1. 10/09/18 8:11 am
Will Foster (wfoster): Approved for LAWW Dean Initial
2. 10/09/18 2:02 pm
Alice Griffin (agriffin): Approved for Director of Program

- Assessment and Review
3. 10/09/18 2:34 pm
Lisa Kulczak
(lkulcza): Approved for Registrar Initial
 4. 10/09/18 2:39 pm
Gary Gunderman
(ggunderm): Approved for Institutional Research
 5. 10/09/18 2:44 pm
Will Foster
(wfoster): Approved for LAWD Chair
 6. 10/09/18 2:45 pm
Will Foster
(wfoster): Approved for LAWW Dean
 7. 10/11/18 12:50 pm
Miran Kang (kang): Approved for Global Campus
 8. 10/12/18 8:59 am
Terry Martin
(tmartin): Approved for Provost Review
 9. 10/29/18 10:46 am
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved for University Course and Program Committee

JD/MBA Program

Program Delivery

Method

On Campus

Is this program interdisciplinary?

No

Does this proposal impact any courses from another College/School?

No

Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

~~J.D./M.B.A. Students pursuing their degrees concurrently must gain admission to both the School of Law and the Graduate School and be accepted in the program. The School of Law and the College of Business Administration cooperate in offering an opportunity for students to pursue the J.D. and the Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.) degrees concurrently.~~ program

For students interested in obtaining both the ~~of study leading to the~~ M.B.A. and J.D. (law) degrees, the M.B.A./J.D. dual degree program is available. This program allows the student to receive both the M.B.A. degree and the J.D. degree. The program requires separate application ~~The School of Law and~~ admission to both the School of Law and ~~College of Business Administration cooperate in offering an opportunity for students to pursue the~~ Graduate School of Business and the M.B.A. ~~J.D.~~ degree program. Interested students should obtain bulletins and applications from both the School of Law and the Graduate School of Business. If the student is accepted into both programs, a maximum of ~~twelve six~~ hours of ~~approved approved, upper-level elective~~ law core courses may be used as duplicate credit toward the M.B.A. ~~degree. These twelve degree, and a maximum of six~~ hours of law core ~~approved graduate~~ courses shall ~~in business administration may~~ be applied to ~~used as duplicate credit toward~~ the twelve hours of career track courses within the M.B.A. ~~J.D.~~ degree plan. Likewise, a maximum of twelve hours of approved M.B.A. core courses may be used as duplicate credit toward the J.D. degree, thus reducing the total time necessary for the completion of both degrees. ~~the degrees.~~

Description and justification of the request

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
--------------------------------	-------------------------------

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
Modify the maximum number of hours approved for both law and MBA credit from 6 hours to 12 hours. Specify the law courses must be applied to the 12 hours of career track courses within the MBA.	To allow students to maximize the number of hours that may be duplicated for both degree programs thus reducing the total time necessary for completion of both degrees.

Upload attachments

Reviewer Comments

Key: 9